From: Mitzie Fiedler

To: Pat Neal; Kelly Michaels

Subject: Re: Progress report on Laurel Road Widening
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 4:34:06 PM
Kelly,

Please put Presentation: Laurel Widening Update
on our September 12th agenda.

Thank you,

Mitzie
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From: Pat Neal <pneal@nealcommunities.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Mitzie Fiedler <MFiedler@Venicefl.gov>
Subject: Progress report on Laurel Road Widening

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Pat Neal
Chairman, Executive Committee
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Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or on behalf of Neal Communities. It is intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this

message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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